
WOODY

From:
Sent:
to:
Subject:

ricky.young@uniont b.com
Wednesday, December 07, 2011 9i57 AIvl
woody@geo{ech-imagery.com
lnsurance fraud

Thanks for following up on our meetings with M r. Light. Jeff asked me to respond to your latest inquiry. As
you and I last discussed, many of your issues involved the criminal justice system. Our courts reporter, Greg
Moran, is doing some work on the insurance fraud division ofthe DA's office, and I have asked him to contact
you. In particular, we are interested in the conflict of interest in the insurance industry funding this division.

When we last met, we focused much on the Cynthia Sommers case. We are now interested in going into the
insurance fraud issues. Documentation and background would be very helpfulfor Greg.

I hope we can make this our next bi8 effort, I see a lot of possibil i t ies in it.

Ricky
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WOODY

From:
Sent:
to:
Subiect:

ncky.young@uniontrib com
wednesday, December 07,2011 11 19AM
woody@geo{ech-imagery.com
RE: Insurance fraud

Thanks. Woodv, we have to take lhese one at a t ime-.  But ihese othef t ips sound prof i is ing as wel

From: wooDY f rnailto:woodv@qeo-tech-imaoery.com
Senh Wednesday. December 07, 2011 11:16 AM
Toi Young, Ricky
subjectr RE: Insurance fraud

Ricky,
t appieciate the fottow up, and I do have hard evidence on the use of tax dollars to literally bribe DAs not to investigate

andprosecuteinsurancecompaniesortheiremp|oyees.PoliceDepts'andtheAttolneyGenera|,soff iceknowsaboutit ,
andprotectstheschemefrominvestigationwhilel i teral lythousandsofcit izenslosetheir;nsurancebenefits'

However, I  am more interested in why notlng is being done about the Oceanside Police' Firemen' Council  Members' and

their puLrl ic unions criminally conspir inB to t;per with an election to increase their pay and benefits Or' the

i*olu"*ent of Iurg" n,tmbers of oceanside police suppressing investigations, and tampering with evidence in large

numbersofcriminaIprosecutionwithmult ip|eDAs'Thecit jzensofoceansidenowhavemu|t i 'mi| | iondo||ardefjcitsasa
directresu|tofthateiect;onlraud,andaneverendingIistofpotentiaIcivjI l i t igationsforaIJoftheevidencetamper]ng.

Two weeks ago another oceanside office stepped forward and stated chief Frank Mccov and other supervisors

Or"r*|,"a f',,i ao a"ttroy audio tape evidence in the Sgt Larson drunk driving investigation af a few months back

Evidence that the police denied exigted just a few months ago'

I recently passed info to Aaron B. on the resignation ofsenior Asst. Atty Generalschons, apparently as a result of

documeniauon t dropped on AG Kamala Har;is, and the request for interviews on the public corruption l now have

documentat ionthatthesameunionstha|wercf inancingtheoceansidePoI iceandFi leEect ionFraLrd,werethe5ame
unionsthatweref inancingJerryBrown'srunforgovernor,andKamalaHarr is.srunforAG,whi |etheAG'soff ice
suopressed al lcriminalcomplaints and investigatio n s of the election fraud and the evidence tamperinS, and itwas nor

that difficult to find.

5o, have Greg contaci me and I wil l tel l  him where to f ind the hard evidence on the insufance fraLld scheme'

Woody Higdon

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.otinewsPhoto.com
woodv@qtinewsohoto.com
7 60-7 54-A423

From: rickv.vounq(auniontrib com Imailto: rickv.vouno@uniontrib com]
Senb Wednesday. December 07, 2011 9:57 AM
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: Insurance fraud

Thanks for following up on our meetings with Mr. Light. Jeff asked me to respond to your latest inquiry. As
you and I last discussed, many of your issues involved the criminaljustice system. Our courts reporter, Greg
Moran, is doing some work on the insurance fraud division of the DA's office, and I have asked him to contact
you. In particular, we are interested in the conflict of interest in the insurance industry funding this division.

When we last met, we focused much on the Cynthia Sommers case. We are now interested in going into the
insurance fraud issues. Documentation and background would be very helpful for Greg.

I hope we can make this our next big effort, I see a lot of possibilities in it.

KICKV

Ricky Young I Watchdog trditor
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